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MEMORANDUM 
Legislative Fiscal Office 
900 Court St. NE, Room H-178 
Salem, Oregon 97301 
Phone 503-986-1828 
FAX 503-373-7807 
 

 
To: 

Capital Construction Subcommittee 

From: John Terpening, Legislative Fiscal Office 
(503) 986-1824 

Date: June 25, 2015 

Subject: HB 3089 
Work Session Recommendations 

 
 

 
HB 3089 relates to mining. The bill requires the Department of Geology and Mineral 
Industries to conduct a study of mineral resource potential in eastern and southern 
Oregon counties. The study is to include a list of all relevant mineral inventories and 
studies previously completed, a description of the costs to make the results of mineral 
inventories available online, and a review of mineral resource potential based on 
published data and research. 
 
The –A8 amendment clarifies the requirements of the study and provides a one-time 
appropriation of $25,000 General Fund to the Department to conduct the study. 
 
Recommended Changes to HB 3089: 
 
The Legislative Fiscal Office recommends adoption of the –A8 amendment.   
 

Motion #1:  Move adoption of the –A8 amendment to HB 3089. 
 
Measure to Full 
 
LFO recommends the measure be moved to the full Joint Committee on Ways and 
Means.   
 

Motion #2:  Move HB 3089, as amended, to the full committee with a 

Do Pass recommendation. 
 
Assignment of Carriers 
 
 Full:_____________________________________ 
 1st Chamber:_____________________________ 
 2nd Chamber:_____________________________ 


